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HCO002440-0002

Code A
From: Williams, David
Sent: 14 August 2008 13:18
To: Waitts, Steve
Cc: CodeA

i code A i; Niven, Nigel; Grocott, David; V" code A

Subject: Operation ROCHESTER. Pre ingest hearmg THURSDAY 14TH August.
File Note.

HM Coroner Mr Andrew BRADLEY held a pre inquest hearing this morning.
Outcome:-
Jury inquest 4-6 weeks commencing Tuesday 10th March 2009.

One inquest covering generic and individual evidence in respect of ten deaths there will be ten
separate adjudications.

Six applications for inquest received from other families will not be acceded to(Including Gillian
MacKenzie

Five families currently represented by Blake Lapthorne Solicitors Portsmouth other families not
currently represented.

Professional medical witnesses and police to give live evidence as nominated by Coroner. Other
witnesses may be nominated by the ten families or their legal representatives but rationale for
personal appearance must be forwarded to HM Coroner otherwise other evidence will be read as
per section 37 Coroners Act.

..............

Code A

Proceedings will be public and significant media interest expected.

GMC fitness to practice hearings in respect of Dr BARTON will be held after the inquest.. Dr
BARTON will therefore be warned in respect of self incrimination.

DW.



